
Cabinet 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Cabinet to be held as follows for the 
transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Tuesday, 12 February 2019

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: Salford Suite, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  Minutes of the previous meeting 

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on the 22 January 2019.

(Pages 1 - 4)

4  Schools Budget 2019/20 (Schools Block Funding) 

Councillor Merry, Deputy City Mayor

(Pages 5 - 12)

5  Any other urgent business 

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3318
Karen Berry Principal Democratic Services Officer E-Mail: karen.lucas@salford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1

CABINET

22 JANUARY 2019

Meeting commenced: 10.00 a.m.
“                  finished: 10.45 a.m.

PRESENT

Paul Dennett                      City Mayor (in the Chair)
Paula Boshell                     Statutory Deputy City Mayor 
John Merry CBE                Deputy City Mayor

LEAD MEMBERS:
Bill Hinds                            Finance and Support Services
David Lancaster, MBE       Environment and Community Safety
John Ferguson                   Workforce and Industrial Relations
Gina Reynolds                   Adult Services, Health and Wellbeing
Derek Antrobus                  Planning and Sustainable Regeneration 
Tracy Kelly                         Housing and Neighbourhoods

EXECUTIVE SUPPORT MEMBERS (AT THE INVITATION OF THE CITY MAYOR):
John Walsh                        Education and Learning
Jane Hamilton                    Social Care and mental Health 

OFFICERS:
Jim Taylor                          Chief Executive
Jacqui Dennis                    Deputy City Solicitor
Richard Irvine                      Shared Legal Services
Joanne Hardman               Chief Finance Officer
Ben Dolan                          Strategic Director, Place
Gillian McLaughlin             Consultant in Public Health
Steve Davey                      Planning Officer
Chris Findley                      Assistant Director Planning & Housing
Annie Surtees                    Principal Officer (Green Space)
Karen Lucas                      Principal Democratic Services Advisor

Mari Eccles from the Manchester Evening News was in attendance.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Paul Dennett, Councillors Lisa 
Stone, Stephen Coen, from officer’s Debbie Brown, Miranda Carruthers-Watts, Sam 
Betts and Charlotte Ramsden and from invitees Mike Taylor and Michael Sheehan.

  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2

3. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

The minutes of the meeting held on 8 January 2019, were approved as a correct 
record.

4.      ADOPTION OF THE GREENSPACE STRATEGY SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING   
         DOCUMENT
 

Councillor Derek Antrobus, Lead Member for Planning and Sustainable 
Development introduced this report and in doing so explained that the city council 
has undertaken a review of Salford Greenspace Strategy Supplementary Planning 
Document (SPD) which was adopted in 2006. 
Subject to approval the revised Greenspace Strategy SPD will be adopted by the city 
council, and be published accompanied by the Open Space Chapter of Salford 
Infrastructure Delivery Plan (IDP).

The Draft Greenspace Strategy SPD was prepared to align with the emerging 
policies of Salford’s Draft Local Plan. A separate document, the IDP Open Space 
chapter, provides details of the current sites that meet the local recreation standards 
and the proposals for refurbished and new facilities, including estimated costs. 

A full public consultation on the revised Draft Greenspace Strategy was undertaken 
between June and August 2017. The representations received during the public 
consultation have contributed towards minor changes to the final document.

Discussion took place in respect of a number of issues, including –

 How the interaction between green space and the wider determinants can 
potentially enhance social cohesion, community revitalisation and human 
wellbeing;

 How the design of the environment and buildings can encourage people to 
walk and utilise stairs instead of lifts.

Councillor Antrobus informed Cabinet that it is his intention that once the Local Plan 
has been agreed to revisit the Greenspace Strategy.

In response to questions raised by Councillor Lancaster in regard to the tree planting 
policy and the use of root restriction to alleviate damage to pavements etc; officers 
explained that for the second year they are planting 100 trees over the winter 
months. Root restrictions are used where extra funding is available due to the extra 
cost.
The City Mayor asked that the tree planting initiative be communicated to the public.

Chris Findley explained that DEFRA are presently consulting on proposals to protect 
trees and woodlands

The City Mayor asked his acknowledgement of the successful achievements by 
officers be placed on record.

Page 2



3

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor in consultation with Cabinet approved the 
adoption the revised Greenspace Strategy Supplementary Planning Document.

5.    ADMISSIONS CONSULTATION - DETERMINATION OF ARRANGEMENTS
    

Councillor Merry, Deputy City Mayor introduced this report and in doing so explained 
all admission authorities must determine their admission arrangements for 2020/2021 
by 28 February 2019. 

Where changes are proposed to admission arrangements, all admission authorities 
must consult by 31 January on their admission arrangements that will apply for 
admission applications for the following academic year. A statutory minimum six week 
consultation process took place between 12 November 2018 and 24 December 2018 
as required by the School Admissions Code (2014).

Twenty-eight responses were received to the consultation; the report submitted 
summarises the responses to that consultation.
Amongst the parental responses there seemed to be a misunderstanding about the
impact of adoption on a child. Several respondents stated that an adopted child 
should not be given priority for a place as they will have been in a stable adoptive 
placement since a baby and therefore should be considered on other factors for a 
school place.
There was also the misconception that children in the adopted from outside of 
England category would be from overseas. This would not necessarily be the case as 
it would also include children adopted from other parts of the UK, namely Wales, 
Scotland and Northern Ireland.
This fails to recognise the ongoing impact of trauma throughout childhood 
experienced by adopted children due to their early experiences that led to their 
adoption. There was also a failure to recognise that not all children are adopted as 
babies, with many being adopted at an older age.
The consultation papers did state that the number of children that would fall into this
category would be very low. Whilst it is not know the exact numbers of children in
Salford who are adopted from outside of England, we would expect it to be less than 
the number of children adopted from in England.

Demand for school places is closely monitored by the School Organisation team who 
ensure sufficient capacity exists within the system to accommodate all children within 
a reasonable distance of their home address. The impact of prioritising admission of 
adopted children from outside of England is likely to be minimal.

It is recommended to accept the proposed changes and monitor the implementation of 
this new criterion for children adopted from outside of England. The Department for 
Education are intending to legislate for these children to be statutory admitted as top 
priority along with other looked after and previously looked after children. It is likely 
that this legislation will be in place for the 2021/22 intake the following year. If 
necessary further changes to admission arrangements will be considered and 
consulted on in future years.

There are no proposed changes to the co-ordinated admissions scheme for 2020/22.

Page 3



4

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor in consultation with Cabinet; in accordance with 
the provisions of the Schools Standard and Framework Act 1998 approved 

1. The proposed changes to Salford’s admission arrangements for the Academic 
    year 2020/21 are agreed for determination:

a) To include ‘children adopted outside of England’ as second highest priority 
    within the oversubscription criteria for community and voluntary controlled     
    primary and secondary schools;

2. It be noted that there are no significant changes to the Co-ordinated Admissions   
    Scheme for 2020/2.

6.    ANY OTHER BUSINESS.

      No items submitted.

Page 4



1 
 

Part 1 
(OPEN TO THE PUBLIC) 

 
ITEM NO. 
 

 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 

 REPORT OF THE LEAD MEMBER FOR CHILDREN’S AND YOUNG PEOPLE’S 
SERVICES  

 
 

 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
 

TO CABINET ON TUESDAY 12 FEBRUARY 2019 
 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
 

TITLE: APPROVAL OF SCHOOLS BUDGETS 2019-20 (Schools Block Funding) 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
CONCLUSIONS: 
 
The government has allocated the dedicated schools grant (DSG) for 2019-20. 
 
The Salford schools funding formula has been applied to each school and academy. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

It is recommended that Cabinet approves the school budget allocations for 2019-20. 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
 
This report outlines the Salford schools local funding formula (schools block funding) 
budgets for 2019-20.  
 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:  
Available for inspection: 
Salford’s funding formula  
Department for Education DSG funding allocations 2019-20 (available on-line) 
 
The following documents contain exempt or confidential information and are 
not available for public inspection: 
Appendix A - Salford Schools Budgets (schools block) 2019-20 

 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
 
DETAILS: See below  
 ___________________________________________________________________  

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



2 
 

 
SOURCE OF FUNDING: Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  
Supplied by: 
Chris Mee - Strategic Finance Manager    
Debbie Fulton - Finance Officer                  
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: Service Reform – Finance  
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
CONTACT OFFICERS:  Chris Mee        Tel. No.  0161 778 0434 
                                        Debbie Fulton Tel. No. 0161 778 0486                       
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 
WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): All 
 ___________________________________________________________________  
 

Page 6



3 
 

REPORT DETAIL 
 
1. Introduction 

 
1.1 The dedicated schools grant (DSG) allocation is split into four funding blocks: 

schools block, central schools services block, early years block and high 
needs block. The schools block is ring-fenced, but local authorities retain 
limited flexibility to transfer up to 0.5% of their schools block funding into 
another block, with the approval of schools forum.  
To make such a transfer, local authorities need to consult with schools and 
academies, and the schools forum should take into account the views of the 
schools/academies responses before giving their approval. 
  
The DSG funding for 2019-20 is allocated using per pupil unit rates for primary 
and secondary pupils per authority.  

 
The schools national funding formula is to be introduced in April 2021 (one 
year later than previously announced) and the next two financial years (2019-
20 and 2020-21) are transition years moving to the full implementation in 
2021-22. 

 
1.2 This report covers the part of the schools block that is related to the individual 

schools delegated budgets.  
Special schools and pupil referral units are funded from the high needs block 
using a different methodology and are not included within this report. 

 
2. Dedicated schools grant 2019-20 

 
2.1 The dedicated schools grant initial allocation for 2019-20 has been provided 

by the Education Skills and Funding Agency (ESFA). Salford’s total allocation 
for the four funding blocks is £216.445m before recoupment for academies 
funding and the deductions for high needs places funded directly by the 
ESFA. 

           The schools block funding available for allocating to individual schools 
budgets is £159.482m. 

 
2.2 The total DSG allocation is provisional at this stage and is subject to a number 

of changes for early year’s pupil’s final numbers following the January 2019 
census. Note: This will not change the schools block funding amount. 

 
3. Schools budget allocations 

 
3.1 The funding for schools and academies is allocated through Salford’s locally-

determined formula, as approved by Cabinet, after consultation with schools, 
academies and schools forum.  

           The individual school’s pupil data released with the DSG allocation for 2019-
20 enables the funding formula to be updated with current pupil numbers and 
characteristics. 

 
3.2    Salford has consulted with schools and academies regarding the transfer of 

0.5% funding from the schools block to the high needs block due to the 
increased demand for high needs provision. Schools forum have approved the 
transfer of £808k. 

Page 7



4 
 

 
3.2    The local formula calculates a funding requirement of £159.482m. This is an 

increase of £4.301m on the budget for 2018-19 which is due to pupil growth 
and the increased funding over the two years 2018-19 and 2019-20 as 
announced by Justine Greening (former Education Secretary) in July 2017.  

 
3.3    There have been some amendments to the local funding formula to continue 

the move to the national funding formula.  
  
3.4    An analysis of the individual school budget allocations, comparing 2019-20 

allocations with 2018-19, has been prepared. This part 2 information is 
presented separately at Appendix A. 

            
           There are 30 primary and 1 secondary school with a budget decrease in 

2019-20 compared to 2018-19. For all these schools, this is due to a decrease 
in the pupil numbers. 

 
  4         Conclusions 

 
4.1 The government has allocated DSG for 2019-20. 
 
4.2   The Salford schools funding formula has been applied to each school and 

academy.  
 
5         Recommendations   
 
5.1 It is recommended that Cabinet approves the schools budget allocations for 

2019-20.  
        

Page 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 Schools Budget 2019/20 (Schools Block Funding)
	CONFIDENTIAL - Appendix A - Salford Schools Budgets 2019-20 (for Cabinet)


